
Q.   We cannot print the body text pages with an "overall/flood gloss aqueous coating 
with bleeds".   
Can we offer pricing with no gloss aqueous coating on body pages?  

It says that both the 250 pages of 4/c at the front of the book, and, the balance of the 
book that is 1/c has this coating. 

 
A. Specifications regarding the above question are found in Attachment D, section 1.3. 
 
Q.  It mentions 11 section divider pages in the 1/c sections with 4/c on the front.  So, 
does that mean we will need to quote the entire job as 4/c printing?    Are these tabs?  Do 
they extend from the text? 
 
A. Please respond to the specifications provided in the RFP.  
     
Q.   What is the stock for the divider pages? Are there 16 total divider pages?  
 
A.  Please refer to Attachment D, sections 1.3.1 and 1.3.2. 
 
Q.  How long will we need to "hold books"? 
 
  A. Blue Books will need to be held until all books have been requested by MSOS. 
    
Q.  When can we issue the Invoice for the print and bind?  At the time of completion, of 
as they ship? 
 
 A. Upon delivery/mail of the initial order – See Attachment D, section 5. 
 
Q.  It looks like we cannot raise the pricing for 3 years.  Does this include materials? 
 
A.  All pricing provided needs to be inclusive for the term indicated in the RFP. 
 
Q.  They mention reprint quantity of 250 case books.  If this is done without a reprint 
of the soft books, we will need to add a large amount of waste to deliver only 250 case 
books. 
 
Q.  The paper they request is no longer available. Sourcing quoted Verso 70# Anthem 
Plus Matte Text. Will this be okay to quote? 
 
A. Please prepare your proposal in accordance with the specifications provided in the RFP. 


